
 

GENERAL NOTICE 
The documents attached to the following agenda have a legal binding only if they 
have been confirmed by the Municipal Council. 

Please check with the administration to find out if any modification and/or withdrawals 
of subjects have been made. 

YOUTUBE LIVE STREAMING 
We highly recommend that all members of the public remain in the comfort and 
safety of their homes and watch the Council deliberations live streamed on The 
Nation’s YouTube channel.  

You can visit The Nation Municipality’s YouTube channel to view the meetings. 

Due to the limited number of seats in the Council chambers, we recommend 
registering to attend a meeting in person. If you wish to reserve a seat, please 
contact the Deputy Clerk at 613-764-5444 extension 228 or by email at 
aroy@nationmun.ca. 

COMMENTS AND QUESTIONS 
If you have any questions or comments relating to an agenda item, please contact 
the Clerk at 613-764-5444, extension 235, or by email at jbrizard@nationmun.ca.  

 

  

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCX819jN5Te5_GKRgfdIB37g
mailto:aroy@nationmun.ca
mailto:jbrizard@nationmun.ca


 

The Corporation of The Nation Municipality 
Agenda 

Meeting Information 

Meeting Number: 2022-27 

Type: Regular 

Date: November 21, 2022 

Time: 4:30 p.m. 

Location: Town Hall, 958 Route 500 West, Casselman 

Chair: Francis Brière, Mayor  

Prepared by: Aimée Roy, Deputy Clerk 

Video: Council meetings are streamed live on The Nation’s YouTube channel.  

Scheduled Agenda Items:  

4:30 p.m.: Swearing in of new Council  

Agenda Items 

1. Call to order 
2. Changes and Additions to Agenda 
3. Adoption of Agenda 
4. Disclosure of Conflict of Interest 
5. Adoption of Minutes of Previous Meetings 

5.1 Minutes of special Council meeting held November 1, 2022 and Minutes of 
special Council meeting held November 9, 2022.  

6. Adoption of Recommendations of the Municipal Council Committees 
7. Receiving of Monthly Reports from the Appointed Municipal Officials 

7.1 Nadia Knebel, Treasurer  

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCX819jN5Te5_GKRgfdIB37g/


7.1.1 Report F-23-2022  
2023 Budget Planning  

7.2 Carol Ann Scott, Recreation Director 

7.2.1 Report to follow 
Volunteer Recognition  

7.3 Aimée Roy, Deputy Clerk  

7.3.1 Report CL-11-2022  
Proposed meeting dates 2023 

7.4 Eric Leroux, Superintendent of Drainage 

7.4.1 File reference 2022-1005 
Report of drainage October 2022 

8. Notice of Proposed Motions 

9. Unfinished Business from Previous Meetings 
10. Delegations 
11. Applications for Prescott-Russell Land Division Committee 
12. Municipal By-laws 

12.1 By-law 131-2022  
To authorize the signing of banking documents 

13. Approval of the Variance Report and Accounts Payable 
14. Other Business 

14.1 Donation Request, Limoges Firefighter Association 
Digital sign 

14.2 Permission request, Curd Festival 
To install painted cows at the St-Albert Community Center 

14.3 Permission request, Limoges Firefighters Association, Limoges Optimist 
Club and Limoges Recreation Committee, 
Limoges Christmas Parade 

14.4 Permission request, Groupe Communautaire de St-Albert 
St-Albert Christmas Parade  

15. Various Monthly Reports 
15.1 EOHU, Outbreak advisory 

16. Correspondence 



16.1 AMO, Newsletter October 27, 2022 and Watchfile November 10, 2022 

16.2 Limoges Firefighters Association, Christmas Parade 2022  

16.3 South Nation Conservation - Bill 23 - Impacts on SNC services to 
Municipalities 

16.4 Prime Minister of Ontario, Letter to Mayor Francis Brière  

16.5 Union des Cultivateurs Franco-Ontariens - Programme de ressources pour 
les boisés aux propriétaires fonciers locaux 

16.6 Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing, Letter to Mayor Francis Brière 

17. Coming Events 
17.1 November 28, 2022 – Special Council meeting, and zoning meeting open to 

the public 

17.2 December 3, 2022 – Christmas Bazaar, Centre Communautaire de Limoges   

17.3 December 5, 2022 – Regular Council Meeting  

17.4 December 12, 2022 – Regular Council Meeting  

18. Closed Session 
19. Confirming By-law 
20. Adjournment 



196 
 

 

The Corporation of The Nation Municipality 

Minutes 

Meeting Information 

Meeting Number: 2022-25 

Type: Special 

Date: November 1, 2022  

Time: 4:00 p.m. 

Location: Town Hall, 958 Route 500 West, Casselman 

Chair: François St-Amour, Mayor 

Prepared by: Aimée Roy, Deputy Clerk 

Video: Council meetings are streamed live on The Nation’s YouTube channel.  

Scheduled Agenda Items: 

Presence of Council Members 

Mayor François St-Amour, yes 
Councillor ward 1 Marie-Noëlle Lanthier, absent 
Councillor ward 2 Alain Mainville, yes 
Councillor ward 3 Danik Forgues, yes 
Councillor ward 4 Francis Brière, yes 

Presence of Municipal Staff 

Josée Brizard, CAO-Clerk 
Aimée Roy, Deputy Clerk 
Julie Langlois-Caisse, Administrative Assistant 
Richard J. Groulx, Fire Chief 
Doug Renaud, Director of Water and Wastewater 

Agenda Items 



197 
 

1. Call to order 

Resolution: 470-2022 
Moved by: Danik Forgues 
Seconded by: Alain Mainville 

Be it resolved that the present meeting be opened. 

Carried 

2. Changes and Additions to Agenda 

Additions 

Item 14.2 was added: Donation Request, St-Isidore School Parent’s 
Committee, Christmas Activity 

3. Adoption of Agenda 

Resolution: 471-2022 
Moved by: Francis Brière 
Seconded by: Danik Forgues 

Be it resolved that the agenda be accepted, including the modifications made 
forthwith, as applicable. 

Carried 

4. Disclosure of Conflict of Interest  

None 

5. Adoption of Minutes of Previous Meetings 

5.1 Minutes of the Regular Council meeting held October 17, 2022.  

Resolution: 472-2022  
Moved by: Alain Mainville 
Seconded by: Danik Forgues 

Be it resolved that the minutes of the following meeting be adopted as 
presented: 

 Minutes of the Regular Council meeting held October 17, 2022 

Carried 

6. Adoption of Recommendations of the Municipal Council Committees 

7. Receiving of Monthly Reports from the Appointed Municipal Officials 

7.1 Richard J. Groulx, Fire Chief 



198 
 

7.1.1 Report FD-15-2022 
National Seismic Warning System (ASP) 

Resolution: 473-2022  
Moved by: Alain Mainville 
Seconded by: Danik Forgues 

Be it resolved that the Council approves the recommendation, as 
presented in the report FD-15-2022 so that the National Seismic Early 
Warning System proposed by Natural Resources Canada be installed at 
Station 100. 

Be it also resolved that the CAO – Clerk be authorized to sign the said 
agreement.   

Carried 

7.2 Nadia Knebel, Treasurer  

7.2.1 Tax Write Off Register   

Resolution: 474-2022  
Moved by: Danik Forgues 
Seconded by: Francis Brière 

Be it resolved that the property taxes for the properties as per Schedule “A” 
hereto attached be cancelled in accordance with Section 354 of the Municipal 
Act, 2001. 

Carried 

8. Notice of Proposed Motions 

9. Unfinished Business from Previous Meetings 

10. Delegations 

11. Applications for Prescott-Russell Land Division Committee 

12. Municipal By-laws 

12.1 By-law 130-2022 
Christian Street subdivision  

Resolution: 475-2022 
Moved by: Francis Brière 
Seconded by: Alain Mainville 

Be it resolved that By-Law number 130-2022, regarding the part lot control on 
Christian Street subdivision, be read and adopted on first, second and third 
reading.  



199 
 

Carried 

13. Approval of the Variance Report and Accounts Payable 

13.1 Accounts Payable 

Resolution: 476-2022  
Moved by: Alain Mainville 
Seconded by: Danik Forgues 

Be it resolved that Council approves the accounts payable up to November 
15, 2022. 

Voucher 21:   $797,735.83 

Carried 

14. Other Business 

14.1 Donation Request 
Comité de la Guignolée de Limoges   
Christmas baskets  

Resolution: 477-2022 
Moved by: Francis Brière 
Seconded by: Danik Forgues 

Be it resolved that Council approves giving a donation to the Comité de la 
Guignolée de Limoges of $1,000.00 to be taken from the ward 4 donation 
account.  

Carried 

14.2 Donation Request  
St-Isidore School Parent’s Committee 
Christmas activity 

Resolution: 478-2022 
Moved by: Alain Mainville 
Seconded by: Francis Brière 

Be it resolved that Council approves giving a donation of $311.00 to the St-
Isidore School Parent’s Committee, $100.00 to be taken from the Mayor’s 
donation account, $211.00 to be taken from the ward 2 donation account.  

Carried 

 

15. Various Monthly Reports 



200 
 

15.1 Department of Water and Wastewater, The Nation 
Limoges & St-Isidore Drinking Water System 
Operation and Maintenance quarterly report 
July to September 2022 

15.2 Department of Water and Wastewater, The Nation 
Wastewater Operation and Maintenance 
Quarterly report, July to September 2022  

15.3 Early warning of seismic activity 
Natural Resources Canada  

15.4 EOHU, current outbreaks  

16. Correspondence 

16.1 South Nation Conservation, Transition progress reports No.1 and No. 2 

16.2 AMO, Newsletter 

16.3 Municipality of Wawa, resolution regarding Strong Mayor Act 

16.4 AMCTO, Response to Strong Mayor Regulatory Postings  

16.5 Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing, Letter to the municipal clerk 
Re: More homes build faster  

Resolution: 479-2022  
Moved by: Danik Forgues 
Seconded by: Alain Mainville 

Be it resolved that the correspondence as listed on the November 1, 2022 agenda 
be received. 

Carried 

17. Coming Events 

17.1 November 5, 2022: Casino Night, Limoges Recreation Committee  

17.2 November 11, 2022: Remembrance Day Ceremony, Limoges   

17.3 November 21, 2022: Council meeting, Inauguration of new Council  

18. Closed session   

19. Confirming By-law 

Resolution: 480-2022 
Moved by: Danik Forgues 
Seconded by: Francis Brière 



201 
 

Be it resolved that By-law no. 128-2022 to confirm the proceedings of Council at 
its special meeting of November 1, 2022 be read and adopted in 1st, 2nd and 3rd 
reading.  

Carried 

20. Adjournment 

Resolution: 481-2022  
Moved by: Francis Brière 
Seconded by: Alain Mainville 

Be it resolved that the present meeting be adjourned at 4:26 pm.  

Carried 

 

___________________________  ____________________________ 
Francis Brière, Mayor    Josée Brizard, CAO-Clerk 



201 
 

 

The Corporation of The Nation Municipality 

Minutes 

Meeting Information 

Meeting Number: 2022-26 

Type: Special 

Date: November 9, 2022  

Time: 10:00 a.m.  

Location: Town Hall, 958 Route 500 West, Casselman 

Chair: Francis Brière, Councillor ward 4  

Prepared by: Aimée Roy, Deputy Clerk 

Video: Council meetings are streamed live on The Nation’s YouTube channel.  

Scheduled Agenda Items: 

10:00 a.m.: Closed session 

Presence of Council Members 

Mayor François St-Amour, absent 
Councillor ward 1 Marie-Noëlle Lanthier, absent 
Councillor ward 2 Alain Mainville, yes 
Councillor ward 3 Danik Forgues, yes 
Councillor ward 4 Francis Brière, yes 

Presence of Municipal Staff 

Josée Brizard, CAO-Clerk 
Aimée Roy, Deputy Clerk 
Julie Langlois-Caisse, Administrative Assistant 
 



202 
 

Agenda Items 

1. Call to order 

Resolution: 482-2022 
Moved by: Alain Mainville 
Seconded by: Danik Forgues 

Be it resolved that the present meeting be opened. 

Carried 

Resolution: 483-2022 
Moved by: Alain Mainville 
Seconded by: Danik Forgues 

Be it resolved that Francis Brière be appointed as Chairperson for the Special 
meeting of November 9 2022. 

Carried  

2. Changes and Additions to Agenda 

3. Adoption of Agenda 

Resolution: 484-2022 
Moved by: Danik Forgues 
Seconded by: Alain Mainville 

Be it resolved that the agenda be accepted, including the modifications made 
forthwith, as applicable. 

Carried 

4. Disclosure of Conflict of Interest  

None 

5. Adoption of Minutes of Previous Meetings 

6. Adoption of Recommendations of the Municipal Council Committees 

7. Receiving of Monthly Reports from the Appointed Municipal Officials 

8. Notice of Proposed Motions 

9. Unfinished Business from Previous Meetings 

10. Delegations 

11. Applications for Prescott-Russell Land Division Committee 

12. Municipal By-laws 



203 
 

13. Approval of the Variance Report and Accounts Payable 

14. Other Business 

15. Various Monthly Reports 

17. Coming Events 

18. Closed session   

18.1 New council orientation session  
Section 239 (3.1)  
A meeting of a council or local board or of a committee of either of them 
may be closed to the public if the following conditions are both satisfied:  

1. The meeting is held for the purpose of educating or training the 
members. 

2. At the meeting, no member discusses or otherwise deals with any 
matter in a way that materially advances the business or decision-
making of the council, local board or committee.  2006, c. 32, Sched. A, 
s. 103 (1). 

Adjournment 

Resolution: 485-2022 
Moved by: Danik Forgues 
Seconded by: Alain Mainville 

Be it resolved that the present meeting be adjourned at 10:02 a.m. for a closed 
session under the following section(s) of the Municipal Act, 2001: 

Section 239 (3.1)  
A meeting of a council or local board or of a committee of either of them may be 
closed to the public if the following conditions are both satisfied:  

1. The meeting is held for the purpose of educating or training the members. 
2. At the meeting, no member discusses or otherwise deals with any matter 

in a way that materially advances the business or decision-making of the 
council, local board or committee.  2006, c. 32, Sched. A, s. 103 (1). 

Carried  

Re-opening 

Resolution: 486-2022 
Moved by: Danik Forgues 
Seconded by: Alain Mainville 

Be it resolved that the present meeting be re-opened at 3:50 p.m. 

Carried 



204 
 

 

19. Confirming By-law 

Resolution: 487-2022 
Moved by: Alain Mainville 
Seconded by: Danik Forgues 

Be it resolved that By-law no. 132-2022 to confirm the proceedings of Council at 
its special meeting of November 9, 2022 be read and adopted in 1st, 2nd and 3rd 
reading.  

Carried 

20. Adjournment 

Resolution: 488-2022  
Moved by: Alain Mainville 
Seconded by: Danik Forgues 

Be it resolved that the present meeting be adjourned at 3:52 p.m.  

Carried 

 

___________________________  ____________________________ 
Francis Brière, Mayor    Josée Brizard, CAO-Clerk 



 
 

 
 

 

 

FINANCE DEPARTMENT REPORT 

Report number: F-23-2022 

Subject: 2023 Budget Planning 

Prepared by: Nadia Knebel, Treasurer 

Reviewed by: Josée Brizard, CAO-Clerk 

Date: November 21st, 2022 

  



 
 

 
 

INTRODUCTION: 

We will soon start discussing next year’s budget. A proposed schedule is detailed below. 

BUDGET PROCEDURE PROJECTION: 

The property assessment for 2022 will not see a major change from 2021 since there was no 
revaluation due to COVID-19. In terms of the tax rate, in 2022 there was an increase of 2.71% over 
the revenue neutral levy, which represented 2.83% increase of the tax rate. The tax rate for 2023 will 
be determined according to your guidelines. 

The operating and capital budgets, including a list of priority projects, were received from the Heads 
of Departments and these have been reviewed by the CAO. They will also be reviewed by the 
Management Committee and discussed with each department head. 

It is proposed to advertise requests from the public with regards to the 2023 budget on our social 
media as well as in local newspapers. This format has been used for a few years now and has 
proven efficient as requests are submitted in writing. The ads would be published in the last week of 
November and written requests will be accepted until December 23rd, 2022. 

The first draft budget will be presented to Council for discussion on January 16th and 17th, 2023. 
Following this first draft meeting, a date for the second draft revision will be determined. Once we 
have completed the exercise the official budget will be presented for adoption in the following weeks. 

ATTACHMENT: 

Ad to be published. 

Nadia Knebel, CPA 
Treasurer 
  



 
 

 
 

 



Page 1 of 3 
 

 

Report to Council 

Report Number: CL-11-2022 

Subject: 2023 Regular Council Meeting Schedule 

Prepared by: Aimée Roy, Deputy Clerk 

Revised by: Josée Brizard, CAO Clerk 

Date of the meeting: November 21, 2022 

  



Page 2 of 3 
 

Context  

Pursuant to Section 3.1 of the Council Procedural By-law, number 68-2021, regular 
council meetings shall be held on the second and fourth Mondays of each month; 
pursuant to Section 3.2 of by-law no 68-2021, if the second or the fourth Monday fall on 
a holiday or on a conference date, the meeting shall be held the following Monday, 
unless otherwise decided by Council.  

Additional meetings may be added to the calendar as needed, as called by the mayor 
(President); these will be considered “Special” meetings.  

Report 

Key dates:  

 Holidays in Ontario 
 January 22 to 24, 2023: Rural Ontario Municipal Association (ROMA) Annual 

Conference 
 April 16 to 19, 2023: Ontario Good Roads Annual (OGRA) Conference 
 June 11 to 14, 2023: Association of Municipal Clerks and Treasurers of Ontario 

(AMCTO) Annual Conference 
 Note: Association française des municipalités de l’Ontario (AFMO) conference 

dates not yet announced. 

Proposed Meeting Dates:  

 January 16, 2023 (Budget) 
 January 17, 2023 (Budget 
 January 23, 2023 
 February 13, 2023 
 February 27, 2023 
 March 13, 2023 
 March 27, 2023 
 April 3, 2023 
 April 24, 2023 
 May 8, 2023 
 May 29, 2023 
 June 12, 2023 
 June 26, 2023 
 July 10, 2023 
 July 24, 2023 
 August 14, 2023 
 August 28, 2023 
 September 11, 2023 
 September 25, 2023 



Page 3 of 3 
 

 October 16, 2023 
 October 30, 2023 
 November 13, 2023 
 November 27, 2023 
 December 4, 2023 
 December 11, 2023 

Recommendation 

That the meeting dates for 2023 be approved as presented.  

Attachments 

None 

 



Leroux Consultant 
Eric Leroux 

655, Rue Albert Plantagenet, Ontario K0B 1L0 

Cell: (613) 223-9824 

 

October 31st, 2022 

File Reference 2022-1005 

The Nation Municipality 

3248 county Road 9 

Fournier, Ontario 

K0A 1G0 

 

Attention : Ms. Joanne Bougie-Normand 

 

RE : Drainage Superintendent Duties 

Dear Ms. Bougie-Normand 

 

Please find enclosed a brief description of work performed for the period between from 

October 1st to October 31st, 2022. 

 

General Drainage concerns 

 

1) The southern slope stabilisation planned at the St-Pierre municipal drain was all 

completed by installing larger sorted stones over geotextile. We had to remove smaller 

stone and material that slumped from the road crossing replacement done last year. The 

gabion that was installed was too small, and was washed out to the bottom of the drain 

near the inlet of the crossing. We also repaired some short section that had eroded with 

stones over geotextile to prevent larger scale landslides. We slope some steeper 

sections of the drain to remove weight from the top which helps to lower the velocity of 

water as it rises because the side slopes are wider giving more capacity room to outlet 

the drain without adding pressure near the outlet. The owner was understanding and 

agreed to let us slope the ditch banks and also told us that we would leave a buffer strip 

along to help build a good root system to keep earth from being eroded away. The lower 

section of the slopes were stabilised with stone and the top portion of the slopes were 

seeded to help grow a fast root system to hold the earth better. 

 

2) We had the municipalities HVAC truck to flush the culverts along the section of the Henri 

Cuerrier- Lalonde Branch municipal drain that was previously cleaned to have let 

obstruction on the drain. We were also able to see the condition of the crossings. One 

culvert was damaged and a large stone from the end wall was almost blocking the whole 

inlet of the culvert. This would be blocking the flow with ice in spring causing possible 

flooding. I had a discussion with the land owner of this access culvert and he told me that 

he had a good wider culvert close by that would be sufficient. He was in agreement to 

remove this culvert as it is an obstruction that would relieve the drain. 

 

3) The last planning stages were completed including permit application to the SNCA to be 

prepared for the maintenance and construction stage of the Adam municipal drain.  

 



The contractor was contacted to plan have the material ordered for the channel closure. 

The job will be scheduled as permits are received. 

 

4) I had a meeting with the landowner’s of the Hubert Harrigan Mutual drain agreement, and 

the ditch bottom clean out as been performed in October as planned. The drain was full 

to the top on most of the highest section down past the middle section. The spoils are the 

only item that as to be spread to complete the work. This will be discussed with the 

landowner where the earth was removed from the drain. 

  

5) I have received a proposal from Robinson Consultants to provide a plan to replace the 

culverts profile under the cycling trail. I sent the proposal to the cycling trail new director 

as they would have to pay the cost for the work and new sized culvert to replace the 

collapsed culvert. This process would be under section 78(5) where only one culvert of 

one owner is affected by a change of sizing or profile. The owner could petition to have 

the municipality appoint the engineer under this section. This would help to resolve the 

issue before next spring where flooding could bring liability to the owner if not resolved. I 

contacted the cycling trail Director that told me he needed two weeks to discuss this 

matter with the CA of the cycling trail, and he would get back to me. 

 

6) The two hazardous culverts on the Ranger municipal drain were installed as required with 

extended slopes, and no end walls. An engineering firm will have to be appointed to 

follow normal procedures to draft a new report that would include the culvert as per 

requirements of the road authority, and an updated schedule of assessments to be 

presented to landowners and municipal council. There is an appeal process where 

everyone involved can send appeals for assessments or technical aspects of the report. 

An Hydro one truck had to be hired to hold an hydro pole during the replacement of the 

second culvert being too close to the initial culvert where we had to dig. The installation 

went very well and the truck did not have to be there for more than a few hours. 

 

7) One of the two culverts required to be replaced on the McLeod municipal drain was 

replaced as a contractor was already working for the landowner where it needed to be 

changed. This work will be part of an assessment after the two culverts will be replaced. 

The second culvert is an elliptical larger culvert ordered many weeks ago and should be 

delivered in November. 

 

8) A landowner called in to ask for a prompt solution to remove nuisance beaver issue along 

the Gaston Levac municipal drain as the lower part of his land was flooded and they 

wanted to plow the land soon, but it needed to dry off before they could access it. We 

went to open the dam to the bottom by hand as a larger machine could not have access 

as the fences were to narrow. A trapper was called in the rid the drain of nuisance 

beaver. 

 

9) I had received a request to clean every municipal drain that crosses the Riverbank road. 

We started to clean the ditch bottom of the Hartley municipal drain, and it is very dirty. 

This work is ongoing. 

 

10) I was called to let me know that an access culvert had collapsed on the Gaetan Levac 

municipal drain. I went to inspect to see a hole through the culvert where the owner was 

hauling fill. I ordered the culvert, and was able to get within a few days and installed it 

within the same week.  

 

 



 

11) I received a request to inspect the Scheirding municipal drain as it was flooded caused by 

nuisance beaver. I went to inspect the area as a trapper told he couldn’t get to find the 

dam as the land was flooded and he didn’t know where to find the dam. I went to look 

and had to walk in water for a long section of the drain before getting to the dam that was 

built over the ditch banks and onto the land causing for many acres of land to be flooded. 

I was able to breach the largest dam the first day to lower the level on a sequential daily 

process not to over flood the downstream section of the drain. The second day I started 

to open the smaller dam, and lower the largest dam after to again lower the water level. 

Being in a black muck area makes it very difficult to bring an excavator when the land is 

flooded as the excavator could sink. I was able to return the water within the ditch banks 

on the second day. The trapper was made aware that he will now be able to access the 

drain better. This is ongoing work.  

 

12) I received a call from a landowner along the O’Brien municipal drain that a large beaver 

dam was built close to the connection of the Reynald Leduc municipal drain. I went to 

inspect and saw the large beaver dam, but also three others. I called a trapper to help rid 

the drain of nuisance beaver. I will have to look if I could get a long stick excavator to 

remove the beaver dams as this drain is deep and an ordinary excavator would not have 

enough reach to perform this work. If not this would have to be breached by hand to 

return the drain to normal water levels. 

 

 

 

 

      Hoping the above is to your satisfaction, I remain. 

           Yours truly,  

 

            

 

 

            Eric Leroux 

            Leroux Consultant 



THE CORPORATION OF THE NATION MUNICIPALITY 

BY-LAW NO. 131-2022 
______________________________________________________________________ 

BEING a By-Law to authorize the signing of banking documents. 

WHEREAS, the Council of the Nation Municipality has appointed the Mayor and 
Treasurer as signing authority for all banking documents on behalf of the Nation 
Municipality including, but not limited to promissory notes, cheques, loan 
documents, etc. 

AND WHEREAS, Council now desires to appoint alternate signatories in case 
the Mayor and/or the Treasurer are unable to sign said documents. 

THEREFORE, the Council of the Nation Municipality enacts as follows: 

1) That the following be the signing authority for all banking documents:  

The Mayor or the Councillor __________________ AND the Treasurer or the 
Deputy Treasurer. 

2) This By-Law comes into force on the date of its passing. 

3) That by-law number 118-2018 of The Nation Municipality is hereby repealed. 

READ A FIRST, SECOND AND THIRD TIME AND PASSED IN OPEN 
COUNCIL THIS 21st DAY OF NOVEMBER , 2022. 

_______________________ ___________________________ 
Francis Brière Josée Brizard 
Mayor Clerk 

  
 SEAL 



Municipalité de La Nation Policy No : AD-2018-01
The Nation Municipality Department: Adminsitration / Clerk 

Subject: Municipal Donation Policy 

Responsible/OPI : Clerk Resolution No. :
Effective Date : March 9th, 2020 Page 5 of 5 

Annex B 

Section A 

Name of organization: 

Mailing Address: 

Telephone number: Fax or Email:

Contact Person Name: 

Contact Telephone Number:

Section B Application Summary

Is your request for:  1 activity / Event; s activities; 
Note that only one donation will be given per application / organization per year. 

Amount Requested $

If the amount is more than the amount previously given, please justify: 

Name of activity or list of activities: 

Start date / End date of activity / List of dates: 

Location of activity / activities: 

Is admission free? Yes/  No, the admission fee is

Describe how The Nation will be recognized during your event(s)? 

If the amount requested is more than $1,000.00, please explain how the money will be 
used. A financial report may be requested by Council. 

If applicable, the organism consents to sending a report to The Nation Council: Yes/  No, 

_ _____ ______________________________
Signature of applicant  Date 



St-Albert, le 9 novembre 2022 

Chères/chers membres du conseil,  

À qui de droit,  

 

Depuis 2020, le Groupe Simoncic, au nom du Festival de la Curd de St-Albert, mène un projet spécial 

d’exposition artistique dans l’est-ontarien qui se nomme Oh! La vache. Vous avez probablement eu la 

chance d’admirer plusieurs vaches peintes devant les commerces et fermes locales. Cette exposition met 

en valeur le travail de plusieurs artistes canadiens ainsi que des élèves d’écoles de la région et incite les 

gens à visiter la région avec un itinéraire qui relie toutes les œuvres d’art.  

Cette année, le Festival de la Curd offre une programmation sous un tout nouveau format, qui est présenté 

au Centre communautaire de Saint-Albert. Quatre spectacles auront lieu à la salle entre maintenant et le 

31 mars 2023, les deux premiers ayant déjà été annoncés. Nous sommes fiers de présenter le fascinateur 

Messmer le 27 novembre prochain et le tout nouveau spectacle de Noël de Nicola Ciccone le 16 décembre. 

Nous travaillons également sur deux autres spectacles pour l’hiver 2023, qui seront annoncés dans les 

semaines à venir. 

Afin de lier les 2 projets, nous aimerions la permission d’installer quelques vaches et veaux (entre 3 et 5) 

sur le terrain du Centre communautaire. Elles attireront l’attentions des passants et des amateurs de 

l’exposition au Centre communautaire, et de ce fait, au Festival de la Curd et aux spectacles que nous 

présenterons. Les vaches pourront aussi rappeler aux gens que le festival se déroule au Centre 

communautaire cette année, plutôt qu’à la fromagerie, où il s’est toujours tenu.   

L’exposition des vaches resterait sur le site du Centre communautaire jusqu’à la fin de notre 

programmation 2022-2023, soit avril 2023. Avenant le cas que ce plan change, nous serons en 

communication avec le conseil. Idéalement, elles seraient installées de chaque côté du stationnement, le 

plus près permis de la rue, pour être à la vue, mais nous sommes évidemment ouverts aux suggestions 

d’emplacements.  

Je vous remercie de la considération que vous porterez à notre demande,  

Veuillez agréer mes plus sincères salutations, 

 

 

Coordonnatrice événementielle 

Groupe SIMONCIC 



Limoges Firefighters Association des pompiers de Limoges 
 

    Limoges Optimist Club 

 Limoges Recreation Committee 
 Comité des loisirs de Limoges 
 
November 6, 2022 

To: Nation Council, 
 
This is a request from the Optimist Club, Recreation Committee, and Firefighters Association of Limoges for 
the Christmas Parade in Limoges. We are organizing a parade of lights Saturday Dec 3rd, 2022 at 6:30pm.  We 
are anticipating the parade ending at the park at approximately 8:30pm.  
The Population to attend is estimated at approximately 3000 people and anticipating a maximum of 40 floats.  
Nation Fire Department Station 5 will be taking care of the road closures of the following streets Mabel at 
Limoges Road to Des Pins to the Parc Rodolphe. 
 
This is an exciting event that three of the Limoges organization are coming together and organizing a fun 
event for the committee.  The Optimist club will be providing insurance for the event. 
 
Should have any questions please feel free to contact me  
 
 
Thank you 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Event Map 

 



  
 le 7 novembre 2022   
  

 Demande pour un défilé de Noël à St-Albert   

  
Mesdames, Messieurs,  

    

Cet évènement est organisé par le comité de collecte de fonds du 150e dans le cadre de son 
salon de Noël.  
  
Nous aimerions organiser un défilé de Noël le vendredi 9 décembre 2022 à 17h30. Le défilé se 
terminera au centre communautaire à 18h30. Nous prévoyons un total de 15-20 flottes. Nous 
travaillons également avec les pompiers en ce qui concerne le contrôle de la circulation routière 
et la sécurité.  
  

Route: Début Montée Guerin et fin au Centre communautaire   

  
Nous vous remercions pour l’attention que vous portez à notre demande,  

Le comité de collecte de fond du 150e   
  

Parade de Noël 2022 







1

Aimée Roy

From:
Sent: Thursday, November 3, 2022 10:04 AM
To:
Subject: AMO Watchfile - October 27, 2022

AMO Watchfile not displaying correctly? View the online version  
Add Communicate@amo.on.ca to your safe list 

 

November 3, 2022 

In This Issue 
- Call for nominations to the ROMA Board of Directors. 
- MTO consultation on EV charging infrastructure. 
- Ontario One Call Administrative Penalty Regime consultation. 
- ROMA 2023 registration now open. 
- ROMA 2023: Request ministerial delegation meetings. 
- AMO’s iconic New Head of Council Training & New Councillor Training is back. 
- AMO’s customized councillor training.  
- AMO has your training needs covered. 
- Webinar: A Risk & Claims Management System for municipalities.  
- Pandemic recovery support for Municipal Health and Safety Programs. 
- Canoe vendor spotlight: Laerdal Medical and Virage.  
- LAS to present at upcoming Automated Speed Enforcement event. 
- Fixed Income in a Rising Interest Rate Environment - ONE Investment webinar. 
- Careers: Southwest Middlesex and Orillia. 
 
AMO Matters 
Please be advised that in accordance with the Rural Ontario Municipal Association’s 
Policies and Procedures, ROMA is requesting nominations for Zone Representatives 
to the 2023-2027 ROMA Board of Directors. Nomination package available here. 
 
AMO issued an initial response and press release about the province’s More Homes 
Built Faster Act, 2022. Analysis of Bill 23 and the associated Regulatory and ERO 
postings is underway.  
 
Provincial Matters 
MTO is seeking feedback on improving public electric vehicle (EV) charging 
infrastructure in Ontario until November 6, 2022. Comments can be submitted here.  
 
MPBSD is seeking feedback on a draft administrative penalties regime for Ontario 
One Call until November 21, 2022. Comments can be submitted here. 



2

 
Eye on Events 
Registration for ROMA 2023: Breaking New Ground, January 22 - 24, 2023 is now 
open. To register and for hotel and program information, click here. For questions, 
contact events@ROMA.on.ca. 
 
Delegates at ROMA 2023: Breaking New Ground can request to meet with provincial 
Ministers. Submit your request here by November 28, 2022. Register for the 
conference here. 
 
AMO has modernized its training to reflect the realities, responsibilities, challenges 
and opportunities of municipally elected officials in today’s context. Essential 
information on legislation, policy, roles, responsibilities and managing relationships are 
only some of the things attendees will gain insight and tools on. Register today for 
New Head of Council or New Councillor training. 
 
Building councils’ shared understanding of its roles and responsibilities is one of the 
key ingredients to an effective council. AMO’s Customized Councillor Training is 
designed to deliver training on the issues that matter most to your community. Click for 
more information. 
 
From the complexities of human rights legislation, planning legislation and strategic 
decision making, understanding Indigenous relationships and managing your local 
relationships, these are some of the training opportunities AMO is offering to assist 
you in your excelling at local leadership. AMO roster of training. 
 
Interested in how a risk and claims management system can work for your 
municipality? Join AMO and ClearRisk for a detailed demonstration of the offering 
including features and pricing of the system. For municipalities with populations over 
70,000, register here and for those under 70,000, register here. 
 
LAS 
Laerdal Medical supplies and Virage Simulation are now part of the Canoe 
Procurement Group! They are leading providers of both medical simulation equipment 
and education services such as CPR. Contact Simon to learn more.  
 
LAS and our partner Conduent have been invited to present at an upcoming 
Automated Speed Enforcement event hosted by Canoe partner, TrafficLogix. Join us 
in Hamilton on Thursday November 17 at 8:30 am as we educate ourselves about all 
things ASE. 
 
ONE Investment 
ONE Investment is hosting a webinar on November 17 collaborating with our external 
Portfolio Manager: MFS Investment Management “Fixed Income in a Rising Interest 
Rate Environment.” To register and find what will be covered in the webinar, click 
here. 
 
Careers/RFP 
Chief Administrative Officer - Municipality of Southwest Middlesex. Lead a skilled staff 



3

team in implementing Council’s directions and be the primary policy advisor. Apply to 
mhenry@thamescentre.on.ca by November 25. 

City Clerk - City of Orillia. Responsible for planning, directing and administering all 
activities of the Clerk’s Division. Apply online by January 3, 2023. 

About AMO 
AMO is a non-profit organization representing almost all of Ontario's 444 municipal governments. AMO 
supports strong and effective municipal government in Ontario and promotes the value of municipal 
government as a vital and essential component of Ontario's and Canada's political system. Follow 
@AMOPolicy on Twitter! 
 
AMO Contacts 
AMO Watchfile Tel: 416.971.9856 
Conferences/Events 
Policy and Funding Programs 
LAS Local Authority Services 
MEPCO Municipal Employer Pension Centre of Ontario 
ONE Investment 
Media Inquiries  
Municipal Wire, Career/Employment and Council Resolution Distributions  
  

AMO's Partners 

                                                                              

*Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness 
of third-party submissions. Distribution of these items does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mentioned. 

  
 

  

Please consider the environment 
before printing this. 

 

Association of Municipalities of Ontario
200 University Ave. Suite 801,Toronto ON Canada M5H 3C6

To unsubscribe, please click here

 

 

 



AMO Watchfile not displaying correctly? View the online version 
Add Communicate@amo.on.ca to your safe list

November 10, 2022

In This Issue
- Call for nominations to the ROMA Board of Directors.
- Ontario Municipal Partnership Fund allocations.
- EnAbling Change Funding applications now open.
- Update on IESO E-LT1 RFP procurement.
- ROMA 2023: Breaking New Ground: Program announcement.
- ROMA 2023 registration now open.
- ROMA 2023: Request ministerial delegation meetings.
- AMO’s iconic New Head of Council Training & New Councillor Training is back.
- AMO’s customized councillor training. 
- AMO has your training needs covered.
- Webinar: A Risk & Claims Management System for municipalities. 
- Cloudpermit webinar: An Electronic Permitting System for Municipalities.
- LAS presenting at speed enforcement event.
- Canoe vendor spotlight: NIU Toilet.
- Fixed Income in a Rising Interest Rate Environment - ONE Investment webinar.
- Register now - Rural transit workshops.
- Careers: Orillia, Loyalist, MOT, OMAA and Toronto.

AMO Matters
Please be advised that in accordance with the Rural Ontario Municipal Association’s
Policies and Procedures, ROMA is requesting nominations for Zone Representatives
to the 2023-2027 ROMA Board of Directors. Nomination package available here.

Provincial Matters
The Ministry of Finance has issued allocation notices for the 2023 Ontario Municipal
Partnership Fund (OMPF). Through OMPF, $500 are distributed amongst 389
municipal governments across the province and provide unconditional operating
support for local frontline services.

The EnAbling Change program provides grants for projects that show the value and
benefits of accessibility through tools and educational resources. Applications for
funding are open now until December 8. 

The IESO is extending the schedule for the Expedited Process (E-LT1 RFP). The final
E-procurement materials will be published on December 6. Changes to the proposal
submission date and contract award date of the E-LT1 procurement will be
communicated shortly. For more information, visit the LT RFP Community
Engagement webpage. 

Eye on Events
ROMA is pleased to announce nationally syndicated columnist, indigenous advocate
and author, Jesse Wente as the 2023 Conference opening keynote speaker. Mr.

https://www.roma.on.ca/sites/default/files/assets/DOCUMENTS/Election/ROMABoard_CallforNominations_2023-2027.pdf
https://www.ontario.ca/document/2023-ontario-municipal-partnership-fund
https://www.ontario.ca/page/age-friendly-and-accessibility-grants
https://www.ieso.ca/en/Sector-Participants/Engagement-Initiatives/Engagements/Long-Term-RFP-Community-Engagement


Wente will take delegates through his acclaimed novel, Unreconciled: Family Truth
and Indigenous Resistance to Life. Click here for more information.

Registration for ROMA 2023: Breaking New Ground, January 22 - 24, 2023 is open.
To register and for hotel and program information, click here. For questions, contact
events@ROMA.on.ca.

Delegates at ROMA 2023: Breaking New Ground can request to meet with provincial
Ministers. Submit your request here by November 28, 2022. Register for the
conference here.

AMO has modernized its training to reflect the realities, responsibilities, challenges
and opportunities of municipally elected officials in today’s context. Essential
information on legislation, policy, roles, responsibilities and managing relationships are
only some of the things attendees will gain insight and tools on. Register today for
New Head of Council or New Councillor training.

Building councils’ shared understanding of its roles and responsibilities is one of the
key ingredients to an effective council. AMO’s Customized Councillor Training is
designed to deliver training on the issues that matter most to your community. Click for
more information.

From the complexities of human rights legislation, planning legislation and strategic
decision making, understanding Indigenous relationships and managing your local
relationships, these are some of the training opportunities AMO is offering to assist
you in your excelling at local leadership. AMO roster of training.

Interested in how a risk and claims management system can work for your
municipality? Join AMO and ClearRisk for a detailed demonstration of the offering
including features and pricing of the system. For municipalities with populations over
70,000, register here and for those under 70,000, register here.

Interested in streamlining your building permit approvals process? Or maybe
enhancing your approach to planning and by-law enforcement? On December 7, join
AMO’s electronic permitting partner, Cloudpermit, for an overview of the partnership, a
demonstration of the cloud based system in action, as well as an interactive Q&A
session with presenters. Register today.

LAS
LAS and our partner Conduent are excited to present at an Automated Speed
Enforcement event hosted by Canoe partner, TrafficLogix. Join us in Hamilton on
November 17 at 8:30 am as we educate ourselves about all things ASE.

We’re pleased to welcome NIU Toilet to the Canoe Procurement Group. They offer
mobile and permanent washroom solutions for your public community spaces and
special events. Contact Simon to learn more. 

ONE Investment
ONE Investment is hosting a webinar on November 17 collaborating with our external
Portfolio Manager: MFS Investment Management “Fixed Income in a Rising Interest
Rate Environment.” To register and find what will be covered in the webinar, click here.

Municipal Wire*
Later in November, the Ontario Public Transit Association is holding free in-person

https://www.roma.on.ca/roma-2023
https://www.roma.on.ca/roma-2023
mailto:events@ROMA.on.ca?subject=2023%20ROMA%20Conference
https://www.roma.on.ca/roma-2023/delegation-meetings
https://www.roma.on.ca/roma-2023/registration
https://www.amo.on.ca/events-training/2022-new-head-council-training
https://www.amo.on.ca/events-training/2022-new-councillor-training
https://www.amo.on.ca/events-training/amos-customized-councillor-training
https://www.amo.on.ca/events-training
https://amo-on-ca.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_dmiB24dFQo6G094_ZjDkTA
https://amo-on-ca.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_aZMF62ZdS6euZJuTEI2CHw
https://www.amo.on.ca/join-amo/partnerships/cloudpermit
https://amo-on-ca.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_y6NFB5R-Q061pOEcyaZ2-A
https://trafficlogix.com/hamilton
https://www.las.on.ca/groupbuying?search=trafficlogix
https://www.las.on.ca/groupbuying?search=%22club+car%22
mailto:simon@canoeprocurement.ca?subject=Canoe%20New%20Vendor%20-%20NIU%20Toilet
https://amo-on-ca.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_n7edJv2gRviR9awspCar-w#/registration


rural transit workshops in Ottawa and Waterloo. Find more details, including how to
register, here.

Careers/RFP
Economic Development Coordinator - City of Orillia. Coordination of the Downtown
Tomorrow Community Improvement Grant Program pre-consultations, presentations,
public meetings, and marketing activities. Apply online by November 18.

CAO - Loyalist Township. Seeking a dynamic CAO with a proven record of
accomplishment in achieving administrative, financial, and strategic planning
excellence. Apply to Kartik Kumar at careers@lesp.ca by December 3.

ADM, Contract Management and Agency Oversight - Ministry of Transportation. The
division will take a steadfast approach in delivering on the ministry’s mandate to
strengthen oversight and accountability with key agencies. Apply online by November
26.

Executive Director - Ontario Municipal Administrators' Association (OMAA). This is a
newly defined role in that the position is evolving from part time to full time. Apply to
maureen@omaa.on.ca by December 1.

Project Lead SWM - City of Toronto. Responsible for activities related to
communications, engagement, consultation and outreach. Apply online, quoting Job
ID 32054, by December 6.

About AMO
AMO is a non-profit organization representing almost all of Ontario's 444 municipal governments. AMO
supports strong and effective municipal government in Ontario and promotes the value of municipal
government as a vital and essential component of Ontario's and Canada's political system. Follow
@AMOPolicy on Twitter!

AMO Contacts
AMO Watchfile Tel: 416.971.9856
Conferences/Events
Policy and Funding Programs
LAS Local Authority Services
MEPCO Municipal Employer Pension Centre of Ontario
ONE Investment
Media Inquiries 
Municipal Wire, Career/Employment and Council Resolution Distributions 

AMO's Partners

                                                                                  

*Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness
of third-party submissions. Distribution of these items does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mentioned.

 

 

Please consider the environment
before printing this.

Association of Municipalities of Ontario
200 University Ave. Suite 801,Toronto ON Canada M5H 3C6

To unsubscribe, please click here

https://ontariopublictransit.ca/upcoming-events/
https://www.amo.on.ca/sites/default/files/assets/career/job_description/OrilliaEconomicDevelopmentCoordinator20221128.pdf
https://careers.orillia.ca/
https://www.amo.on.ca/sites/default/files/assets/career/job_description/LoyalistCAO20221203.pdf
mailto:careers@lesp.ca
https://www.amo.on.ca/sites/default/files/assets/career/job_description/MinistryOfTransportationContractManager20221126.pdf
http://www.gojobs.gov.on.ca/Preview.aspx?Language=English&JobID=190648
https://www.amo.on.ca/sites/default/files/assets/career/job_description/OMAAExecutiveDirector20221201.pdf
mailto:maureen@omaa.on.ca
https://www.amo.on.ca/sites/default/files/assets/career/job_description/TorontoProjectLead20221206.pdf
https://jobs.toronto.ca/jobsatcity/
https://twitter.com/#!/AMOPolicy
mailto:AMOWatchFileTeam@amo.on.ca?subject=AMO%20WatchFile
mailto:Events@amo.on.ca
mailto:iostrowski@amo.on.ca?subject=AMO%20policy%20inquiry
mailto:LAS@las.on.ca
mailto:mepco@mepco.ca?subject=MEPCO
mailto:ONE@oneinvestment.ca?subject=ONE%20Investment%20-%20request%20for%20information
mailto:lambie@redbrick.ca?subject=Media%20Inquiry
mailto:amo@amo.on.ca
https://www.amo.on.ca/join-amo/partnerships/4s
https://www.amo.on.ca/join-amo/partnerships/mindbeacon
https://www.amo.on.ca/join-amo/partnerships/escribe
https://www.amo.on.ca/join-amo/partnerships/esolutions-group
https://www.amo.on.ca/join-amo/partnerships/intact-public-entities
https://www.amo.on.ca/join-amo/partnerships/notarius
http://amo.informz.ca/AMO/pages/AMO_Watch_File_Opt_Out_Forum?_zs=fqpjN1zDL57&_zmi=


http://www.informz.ca/clk/red8.asp?u=925193767


Limoges Firefighters Association des pompiers de Limoges                                Limoges Optimist Club 
 
 

Christmas Parade 2022 
Saturday, December 3rd, 2022 

 
For the safety of everyone participating and watching the parade, we would ask that you read the following requirements and 
pass them along to all the participants on your float. 

 
Participation requirements:  Your float must be dressed up in a seasonal Christmas theme with festive  
lights. We ask that you have at least 1 person walking on each side of the float to keep spectators at a safe distance 
during the parade.   

 
Position of the participants:  When arriving organizers will place you in designated lanes for your position of the parade, 
this on Mabel Street. 
 
Security: Please do not throw any candies or anything else, but rather hand them out to the spectators. 

 
Santa Costumes: Please make sure that there are no individuals dressed as Santa on your float. We want to ensure 
that there is only one Santa in the parade. 

 
 
• At 5:45pm at the latest:  You should be in line on Mabel Street; enter Mabel Street from Limoges Road only 
• Members of the Limoges Firefighters Association will be on site to make sure that everything is running smoothly and to 

help you if you have any problems 
• The starting point is Mable Street, it will go to the end of Mable, turn left on Des Pins and finish at the park 
• The parade will start at 6:30 pm sharp – the parade should last approximately 60 minutes 
• All-Terrain Vehicle (ATV) will be permitted during the parade. Those driving ATV’s must have a valid driver’s license 
• The speed for the participants in the parade is 5km/h 
• Don’t forget to smile during the parade!  
• Pictures will be taken during this event 
• Please leave at least 15 feet between you and the float in front of you 
• Dress accordingly and be careful of young children! 

 
Please fill out the registration form (below) and return it, 

along with your registration payment no later than November 25th, 2022. 
 

Thank you! 
  



Limoges Firefighters Association des pompiers de Limoges                                Limoges Optimist Club 
 
 

Registration and Waiver – Christmas Parade 2022 
 

 Yes, I will participate in the Limoges Christmas Parade of Lights on Saturday, December 3rd, 2022 at a fee of $25.00  
that is due no later than November 25th, 2022. 
 

Please select all that applies: 
    Float                Walking              Decorated Car                With Music              Handing out Candies   

    Other: ____________________________        Length of the Float: ______________________________ 
 

       Business / Organization: __________________________________________________________________ 
       Contact Person: _________________________________________________________________________ 
       Address: _______________________________________________________________________________ 

      Telephone number: ____________________________ Email: _____________________________________ 

 
      Please send your registration form to: LimogesParadeNoelXmas@gmail.com  

Questions can also be emailed or by phone to Daniel Voisine 613-223-4855 
 

Please send e transfer payment to: LimogesFirefighterAssoc@gmail.com (add your name in the 
comment field) 
Cash and checks (made to Limoges Firefighter Association) are also accepted, please make arrangements by email prior to 
the event. 

 
    WAIVER:  
 
     On behalf of ________________________________ noted above and all the persons in the Entry described 
     above, I the undersigned, have been given the authority to sign on behalf of the Entry and all persons directly  
     and indirectly related to the Entry and I have read and agree to comply with the Limoges Optimist Club  
     Parade of Lights Rules and Regulations and all directions of the parade officials. I further agree that    
     neither the parade, the Limoges Optimist Club nor any of their directors, officers, volunteers, agents, employees, 
     committees or contractors will be liable for any injury to any persons and/or damage to any property suffered in  
     connection with the parade and related activities, including but not limited to parade set-up, parade bleachers,  
     all parade events, parade form-up, on-route operations and parade dispersal, howsoever caused and I agree to 
     indemnify, release and hold harmless each of them from any and all claims for injury or damage. 
     I agree to the above terms: 
     
     ____________________________________________                                        ______________________________ 

 
Name         Date 

mailto:LimogesParadeNoelXmas@gmail.com
mailto:LimogesFirefighterAssoc@gmail.com


From:   
Sent: Monday, November 7, 2022 11:31 PM 
To:  
Subject: Limoges Christmas Parade/Défilé de Noël de Limoges 2022 
  
Le français suit l'anglais)  
  
The Limoges Firefighters Association in collaboration with the Limoges Optimist 
Club and Limoges Recreation Committee  
would like to invite you to join us in the fun and excitement of participating in the 
Limoges Christmas lights parade on December 3, 2022. 

  
To make the parade a success, we need the participation of individuals,   

groups and local businesses. 
  
Enclosed are the general rules, registration, and waiver form.  We  
would appreciate receiving the registration and waiver forms by  

November 25, 2022.  
  
Please forward this email as you see fit, the more the merrier! 

  
  
Thank you for your participation! 
  
  
L’association des pompiers de Limoges en collaboration avec le Club Optimiste 
de Limoges et le Comité des loisirs de Limoges  
aimeraient vous inviter à vous joindre à nous dans le plaisir et l'excitation de 
participer au défilé de lumières de Noël de Limoges le 3 Decembre 2022. 

  
Pour que le défilé soit un succès, nous avons besoin de la participation des 
individus, des groupes et commerces locaux.  
  
Vous trouverez ci-joint les règles générales, le formulaire d'inscription et de 
renonciation.  Nous  
apprécierions recevoir les formulaires d'inscription et de renonciation avant le 25 
novembre 2022.  



  
Faites suivre ce courriel comme bon vous semble, le plus on est, le plus on rit! 

  
Merci de votre participation ! 
  

 

 
 



From:   
Sent: Tuesday, November 8, 2022 1:12 PM 
Cc:  
Subject: Bill 23 - Impacts on SNC services to Municipalities 
 
Good afternoon Mayors, Deputy Mayors, CAOs and Board Members, 
 
We are sharing this message with municipal contacts within the South Nation Conservation jurisdiction. 
 
In response to the proposed Bill 23, the More Homes, Built Faster Act, Eastern Ontario Conservation Authorities 
(CAs) have been meeting with municipalities and MPPs to discuss impacts to municipal planning and 
development processes and to coordinate responses related to the significant environmental policy changes 
proposed. Key concerns include prohibiting municipalities from entering into agreement with CAs for the 
delivery of environmental planning services and changes to the evaluation and designation of Provincially 
Significant Wetlands (PSW). 
 
Please note that while many CAs in the GTA complete all environmental reviews and regulate all wetlands on 
behalf of their municipalities, SNC only completes certain environmental reviews as requested by municipalities 
(drinking water source protection, natural hazards, stormwater facilities, hydrogeological reviews, 
environmental impact studies, etc.) and only regulates interference with PSWs and Locally Significant Wetlands 
(designated by municipalities through local zoning). 
 
You can access SNC’s Press Release here. 
 
Our partners are concerned with the loss of local decision-making for environmental reviews and the proposed 
downloading of services, at increased costs, to municipalities, especially in rural Eastern Ontario. 
 
Submissions are encouraged as part of the Committee review of the proposed bill, which ends on November 
19th, 2022. 
 
Eastern Ontario CAs and municipalities are coordinating a joint letter, which can be signed by Mayors later this 
week. 
 
We plan to follow-up with individual municipalities to support endorsements of the Eastern Ontario letter, 
please feel free to follow-up should you have any questions. 
 
Best, 
 

 

 

  
Carl Bickerdike  |  Chief Administrative Officer / General 
Manager 
38 Victoria Street, Box 29, Finch, ON K0C 1K0 
Tel: 613-984-2948 or 1-877-984-2948  |  Fax: 613-984-2872 
nation.on.ca  |  make a donation          

Our local environment, we're in it together.   

Notre environnement local, protégeons-le ensemble.        

Celebrating 75 Years of Conservation in 2022 | Célébrer 75 ans de conservation en 2022 

 

https://www.nation.on.ca/%E2%80%9Closs-local-decision-making%E2%80%9D-%E2%80%93-conservation-authorities-respond-provinces-housing-bill-23-%E2%80%9Cmore
http://www.nation.on.ca/
https://www.nation.on.ca/donate/donations-south-nation-conservation
http://www.nation.on.ca/
https://www.facebook.com/SouthNationConservation
https://twitter.com/southnationca
https://www.youtube.com/user/SouthNationCA
https://instagram.com/southnationca


Programme de ressources pour les boisés aux propriétaires fonciers locaux
Le programme de ressources pour les boisés de la Conservation de la Nation Sud (CNS), avec l'appui des Comtés unis de 
Prescott et Russell (CUPR) et de Stormont, Dundas et Glengarry (SDG), propose aux propriétaires fonciers qui possèdent 
au moins 10 acres de forêt de bénéficier des visites, sans frais, d'un technicien en foresterie. 
 
Le technicien effectue une évaluation préliminaire du site, offre des conseils aux propriétaires désireux d'en apprendre 
davantage sur leurs boisés ainsi que des informations sur les programmes, tels que le Programme d'encouragement fiscal 
pour les forêts aménagées de l'Ontario, qui peut offrir une réduction d'impôt allant jusqu'à 75 % pour les terres résidentielles 
privées en Ontario.
 
Les propriétaires fonciers remplissant le plan du Programme d'encouragement fiscal pour les forêts aménagées sont 
également admissibles à une subvention maximale de 500 $ de la part de CNS, avec le soutien des partenaires.
 
Pour les Comptés Unis de SDG en 2022, des visites gratuites de boisés sont toujours disponibles et les demandes pour les 
CUPR seront prévus en 2023.
 
Pour des plus amples renseignements, veuillez contacter : Erin Thorne, spécialiste des communications de la CNS, 
ethorne@nation.on.ca.
 

http://newsletters.yapla.com/stats/tracker/t/tKhJqs58vR8xq2FnJsAIm06/c/memQG7I0wr1I7CIrbUrTo6Qi
http://newsletters.yapla.com/stats/tracker/t/tU4fExjkQy6MPHroCjcqgBL/c/memQG7I0wr1I7CIrbUrTo6Qi
http://newsletters.yapla.com/stats/tracker/t/tKgHREHPKTNtiBYAdVyAkTvc/c/memQG7I0wr1I7CIrbUrTo6Qi
http://newsletters.yapla.com/stats/tracker/t/tyf3kOvoUc0E5g4rERMHSIt/c/memQG7I0wr1I7CIrbUrTo6Qi


À vos agendas 

Voulez-vous voir un changement au sein de la seule organisation qui défend les intérêts des agriculteurs francophones ?
Participer à l'assemblée générale spéciale pour discuter des orientations stratégiques nécessaires à mettre en place pour 
redynamiser l'UCFO.
 

Date : 24 novembre 2022 de 10h à 12h
 
À la salle communautaire de Casselman Complexe J.R. Brisson, 758 rue Brébeuf, Casselman, ON, K0A 1M0. En 
présentiel ou en ligne, confirmer votre présence en cliquant sur le lien suivant  ICI. 
 
 

http://newsletters.yapla.com/stats/tracker/t/t0nVwCmGou7TqymlmOTuDvgB/c/memQG7I0wr1I7CIrbUrTo6Qi


Il ne reste que quelques jours pour appliquer aux bourses de la 
relève agricole!!!
Connaissez-vous des étudiants(es) inscrits(es) en agriculture ou dans un domaine connexe en agriculture? 
 
L'UCFO offre trois (3) bourses d'études pour les étudiants en agriculture !!!
Pour des amples informations, visitez notre site web ucfo.ca/bourses/.
 

Date limite : 21 Novembre 2022
 
 

 

Avez-vous à coeur de soutenir la relève agricole ?

http://newsletters.yapla.com/stats/tracker/t/t6qSdfK2YRWB4kYfvdQ8tkdc/c/memQG7I0wr1I7CIrbUrTo6Qi


Individuels ou corporatifs, vos dons financent les bourses d'études et d'établissement de la relève agricole. Tous les
montants sont acceptés et admissibles à un reçu d'impôt.

Faites un don au Fonds de la relève agricole en cliquant ICI. 

Pour en savoir plus sur le Fonds de la relève agricole, veuillez cliquer ICI.

Pour information :

 adjointe administrative,

 

 

Joignez-vous à la communauté agricole franco-ontarienne

L'UCFO est le seul organisme agricole francophone agréé de l'Ontario. Depuis plus de 90 ans, l'UCFO représente les
intérêts du secteur agricole franco-ontarien. L'UCFO est la voix de plus de 2000 entreprises agricoles et près de 4500
travailleurs agricoles francophones engagés dans le développement socio-économique des communautés agricoles et
rurales de l'Ontario.

ucfo.ca

L'UNION DES CULTIVATEURS FRANCO-ONTARIENS

435, rue Donald unité 336

Ottawa (Ontario)


K1K 4X5

​TÉL. : 613-488-2929

COURRIEL : info@ucfo.ca

https://www.fondationfranco.ca/fr/donnez-aux-fonds-en-agriculture-et-environnement/detail/fonds-de-la-releve-agricole-franco-ontarienne-ucfo/3397#don-details
http://newsletters.yapla.com/stats/tracker/t/txUD1CjOXoybhK13EKY6E4NK/c/memQG7I0wr1I7CIrbUrTo6Qi
http://newsletters.yapla.com/stats/tracker/t/t0GLpLKJrWdh7NPhNyV42MY/c/memQG7I0wr1I7CIrbUrTo6Qi
http://newsletters.yapla.com/stats/tracker/t/tNSKF2MTfoytkMXdLfUhVPG/c/memQG7I0wr1I7CIrbUrTo6Qi


   

http://newsletters.yapla.com/stats/tracker/t/tq35axtnPhlDTEXOBop7PWQO/c/memQG7I0wr1I7CIrbUrTo6Qi
http://newsletters.yapla.com/stats/tracker/t/tMSDxfetW7NrSoc8gR4aw06/c/memQG7I0wr1I7CIrbUrTo6Qi
http://newsletters.yapla.com/stats/tracker/t/tMSDxfetW7NrSoc8gR4aw06/c/memQG7I0wr1I7CIrbUrTo6Qi
http://newsletters.yapla.com/stats/tracker/t/tbWWaCAxPXAgCojAnuV2xvJO/c/memQG7I0wr1I7CIrbUrTo6Qi
http://www.yapla.com/


 

 

 

 

 

234-2022-4885 

November 15, 2022 

Your Worship 
Mayor Francis Brière 
The Nation Municipality 
jbrizard@nationmun.ca 
 
Dear Mayor Brière and Council: 

Please accept my congratulations on your success in the recent municipal elections. I 
want to thank you for your decision to serve the public, and I look forward to working 
with you throughout the upcoming term. 

As a former mayor, I know firsthand just how important municipal government is to 
Ontarians. I also know your constituents expect local government to be effective and 
responsive as you deliver critical local services, and that you expect the same in our 
relationship. 

Throughout my time as Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing, I have been proud to 
work with mayors and councils across Ontario to deliver on our shared priorities. I value 
the expertise and advice I have received from local governments, which has helped 
shape our decision-making to date. 

There is much work ahead of us. Our government is working hard to make living in 
Ontario more affordable. Bill 23, the More Homes Built Faster Act, takes bold action to 
advance our plan to address the housing crisis by building 1.5 million homes across 
Ontario over the next 10 years. We will continue to work with all our municipal partners 
to get shovels in the ground and build more homes faster. 

Ministry of             
Municipal Affairs 
and Housing                         
 
Office of the Minister 
 
777 Bay Street, 17th Floor        
Toronto ON  M7A 2J3              
Tel.: 416 585-
7000                                                   
                 

Ministère des 
Affaires municipales          
et du Logement  
 
Bureau du ministre 
 
777, rue Bay, 17e étage 
Toronto (Ontario)  M7A 2J3 
Tél. : 416 585-7000 

 



As we work together to serve the people of our great province, I want to hear about the 
challenges you face. I know that local representatives understand their communities 
and that you can help us ensure that local government is working harder, smarter and 
more efficiently. Best wishes to you and to council for success over the next four years. 

Sincerely, 

Steve Clark 
Minister 
 


	2022 11 21 Agenda
	GENERAL NOTICE
	Agenda
	Meeting Information
	Scheduled Agenda Items:
	Agenda Items
	1. Call to order
	2. Changes and Additions to Agenda
	3. Adoption of Agenda
	4. Disclosure of Conflict of Interest
	5. Adoption of Minutes of Previous Meetings
	6. Adoption of Recommendations of the Municipal Council Committees
	7. Receiving of Monthly Reports from the Appointed Municipal Officials
	9. Unfinished Business from Previous Meetings
	10. Delegations
	11. Applications for Prescott-Russell Land Division Committee
	12. Municipal By-laws
	13. Approval of the Variance Report and Accounts Payable
	14. Other Business
	15. Various Monthly Reports
	16. Correspondence
	17. Coming Events
	18. Closed Session
	19. Confirming By-law
	20. Adjournment


	5.1 Meeting minutes Nov 1 2022
	5.1 Meeting minutes Nov 9 2022
	7.1 F-23-2022 2023 
	7.3 CL-11-2022 
	7.4 Drainage report October 2022
	12.1 - By-law 131-2022
	14.1 Donation Request - Limoges Firefighter Association
	14.2 Permission request - Festival de la Curd
	14.3 Permission request - Limoges Christmas parade
	14.4 Permission request - St-Albert Christmas parade
	15.1 EOHU - Current outbreaks
	16.1 AMO Newsletter
	16.1 AMO Watchfile 
	16.2 Christmas Parade -  Registration form
	16.2 Limoges Firefighters Association - Christmas parade email
	16.3 SNC Bill 23 - Impacts on SNC services to Municipalities
	16.5 UCFO Programme de ressources pour les boisés 
	16.6 Letter from minister Steve Clark

	Participation: Off
	Float: Off
	Walk: Off
	Decorated Car: Off
	W: Off
	Handing out Candies: Off
	Other: Off
	Check Box: Off
	Check Box2: Off
	Check Box3: Off
	Check Box4: Off
	Check Box5: Off
	Check Box6: Off
	Check Box7: Off
	Specify: 
	Length of float: 
	Business/Organization: 
	Contact: 
	Address: 
	Tel#: 
	Email: 
	Business/Organization/Family: 
	Name: 
	Date: 


